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“~b7c -3,4

b6 -1

b7D -1
b7C -1 bIF -1
i 134 Fromi 1(CTD) (FBI)
bIC - 1 ; 4 Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 8:15 AM
LD -1 ' To: | (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI)
BIF -1 Ce: (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:l I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1 include this in the response to the questions ljust sent Please remember these are going back to
b7c -1 the Director so you must have dates, times, piaces, and people Don't leave anything unanswered. If
some questions do not apply, then they don't apply. If you answer anything, it must be comepitely
answered. Need to get this done today so we can add our info and put it all into one document. -----
Original Message---—
b6 -1,3,4 From{ —_)(CTD) (FBI)
b7Cc -1,3,4 Sennﬂgdue;daxﬁmﬁllzoo‘l 8:08 AM
b1D -1 To: (CTD) (FBI); ] (CTD) (FBI)
b7F -1 Subject: RE] |
b6 -1 It was shortly after the last visit of - November? | didn't do any paper on it.
b7C -1
-----Original Message-----
b6 -1,3,4 From: (CTD) (FBI)
b7c -1,3,4 Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 8:04 AM
bID -1 To: 1L(CTD) (FBI)
bIF -1 Cc: (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1
e, L1
It actually was DAD Harrington that specifically requested you speak with General Miller about this. | will
bs ~2  document that you thought that was not appropriate and instead met with|_ | Do you have
p7c -2 thedate youmet thh! lor at least approximate time frame)? Was there any
: documentation about your meeting? Thanks
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
----Original Message--—-
b6 -1 From:i I(CT‘D) (FBI)
- Sent; Tuesday. June 22, 2004 12:39 PM DETAINEES-
b7C -1  To: (CTD) (FBI) ES-3833
| DOJFBI-001924
Al ATY ATNED
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. b7Cc -3,4
b6 -1 b7D -1
Subject: FW: b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
UNCLASSIFIED BID -1
NON-RECORD
- b7F -1
Use this for the EC.. then we'll get it uploaded.
-——--Original Message-—--
From 1(CTD) (FBI)
bé -1,3,4 gent: , 2004 12:36 PM
b7C -1,3,4 To: (CTD) (FBI)
b7D -1 Cci | (e ceRY); | J(co) (FeD);
bIF -1 (CTD) (FBI)] (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| |
) b6 -1,2,3,4
| spoke wntl'r ]about the “FBI Supervisor ruse” used a amst: ActuallyE: bIC -1.2,3.4
requested that | speak with General Miller about it, but | demded[jvas the appropnate person to ¢ -1.2.3
address it with. b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -2 | told[;;that in the future this type of approach should be strictly coordinated with the FBI, and he
b7C -2 agreed. He indicated he was not aware that this instance had not been coordinated with us. This type of
situation has not been a problem since, as far as | know.
b6 -2,3,4

b7C -2,3,4 During this same conversation, | told[:___labout the statements Ehad taken fromI:j
b7D -1 regarding] ___Jand
b7F -1

b6 -1.4 I We discussed how the statements taken byD were significantly different than those taken
' bi i, etal.

b7C -1,4

----- Original Message-----
From:l l (CTD) (FBI)
-1,3,4
::6 133 4 Sent: Tuesday, June 2004 11:07 AM
7€ -1:3,4 1o | (cTD) (FBI)

b7D -1 Subject:

b7F -1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1
b7C -1

DETAINEES-3834

| DOJFBI-001925
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- RE . ' H
r_ | RE] 1 7C -3, 4 A -
b6 -1 b7D -1
b7C -1 b7F -1
b6 -2,3,4 document for me the conversation you had w1thE:] regarding the tactics used against
b7c -2,3,4 We need to have the EC uploaded as soon as possible and | want to include a small paragraph the
b7D -1 mentions your conversations with
b7F -1
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
DETAINEES-3835
DOJFBI-001926
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